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Cargill spans the years

Editor's note:
With this arficle we hegin a series of historical
storizs on grain operations in the Twin Forts.
he grain export interests of the
Cargill family and its predecessors
have been present in the Twin
Parts since 1893, a history that now links
three centuries. Cargill is che largese pri-
vately held corporation in the ULS,, with
annual sales in excess of 330 kallion, and
1t continues (o grow
at an cxhilarating
pace. Bur the pro-
cess of turning a
£ small country eleva-
tor business inmoe a
global corporation
didn’t happen over-
night.

Following the
end of the Civil War, the nation expanded
west as entrepreneurs and  pioneers,
dreamchasers ifvou will, men and women
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alike, inched their way to the end of rail
lines and spread further bevond che edge

of civilization o pursue their dreams and
destinies,

The nation reverberated with every
rail spike thar was driven, with each plow
blade thar cur 2 Turrow across the earch and
with every axe blade that rang through the
forest. Man and beast soughr to ame a
wilderness, harness the power of its timber,
water and mineral resources and plant the
fertile seeds that would feed a growing
nation and provide sustenance to those
who would follow,

The vast expanses of the Upper Mid-
wiest were ripe for growth and provided the
fuel for the dreams of men like William
and Samuel Cargill. The brochers, sons of
a Scarrish sea caprain, soughrt their dreams
as propriciors of a grain “flat house” in
1863, This single warchouse, located at the
end of the line for the McGregor & West-
ern Railroad in Conover, lowa, became
the launching poine for one of the most
successiul companies in American history,

The family business, under the aus-
pices of WA, Cargill, quickly expanded

into southern Minnesora, building flac
houses and country elevators along vital
rail lines. By 18735, Cargill moved its head-
quarters to LaCrosse, Wisc., where it built
its first terminal elevator. The company
grew quickly and, by 1890, Cargill opera-
tions included 71 grains elevators or flat
heuses, with additenal interests in coal
and flour milling. Thar same year the
Cargills maoved their operation From
LaCrosse to Minneapolis, in closer prox-
imity to the regional grain exchange, The
core business interests were incorporaced
as the Cargill Elevater Company.

In 1892 the Cargill Elevator Com-
pany reached northward o the Twin Pors
with the establishment of the Cargill
Commission Company in Duluth. A year
later, Cargill formed the Superior Termi-
nal Elevaror Company, building 2 2.3
million bushel elevarer in che East End of
Superior, establishing irs presence as a
major player in the Port’s grain export
market.

The next three decades brought con-
tinued growth and expansion for Cargill,
including operations  in Montreal,
Canada, and offices in Chicago, New
York, London and Argenrina. Cargill’s

14  Morth Star Port



presence in Superior continued ro grow
and evolve during this time as well. The
acuisition of the Belr Line Elevaror Com-
pany from Peavey and the Tasca Elevator
expanded Cargill’s grain handling capac-
ity at Superior to 7.2 million bushels. In
1936, after merging the Cargill Elevator
Company assers along with the other
Cargill business interests into one large
organizatien headquartered in Minneapo-
lis, the business simply became Cargill,
Incorporated,

Cargill emerged from the shadow of
Warld War I1 by entering new markets in
sovhean and com processing and animal
feed. During che 1950s Cargill became a
major rladm parener in the growing Fuo-
ropedn grain nmrku.

The development of the St. Lawrence
Seaway System in Morth America broughr
about changes closer to home for Cargill
in the Twin Parts, beginning with the sale
ol its elevators in Superior and the pur-
chase and renovation of several aging
elevators in Duluth. The Dulurh acquisi-

tion gave Cargill the much-needed room
I phn a major expansion thar would con-
solidate all of its grain handling to one

location in the harbor, Cargill moved its
ErAin export operarions into irs new swre
of the art Feciliy in 1978,

Cargill’s nerwork of grain clevators,
including the Duluth terminal, is operated
under the auspices of Cargill AgHorizons,
a business whose mission stares “helping
Farmers prosper,” In 1999 Cargill made
headlines with the purchase of Con-
tinental Grain of New York, Cargill is
considered the leading grain producer in
the Unired States and, through its Hori-
zon Milling joing venture with Cenex
Harvest States, the nation’s largest flour
miller.

Expansion and diversity became the
hallmark af Cargill over the second half of
the 20th century with the Frm establish-
ing its commodity trading prowess in
markers such as sugar and molasses and by
moving into new markets such as coal,
steel, serap metal processing, turkey, beef
and salr producrion.

Today, Cargill has established busi-
ness operations in 39 counrries with
97,000 emplovees worldwide, and it con-
tinues o develop its business intereses in
established as well as new areas such as
biotechnology.

1914 Elevator M is destroyed by
fire. Gargill rebuilds Elevator M
in 1914 on the same site,

1930 The Cargill Elevator Company
purchases the ltasca Elevator at
Superior from the ltasca
Elevator Company.

1952 Cargill, Incorporated sells
Elevators M & M in Superior to
Osborne-McMillan.

1954 Cargill, Incorporated sells
Elevators K & L in Superior to
Osborne-Mchillan.

1960 Cargill, Incorporated acquires
Elevators E. F, H & [ in Duluth
from the Norris Grain Company.

1961-62 Cargill demolished Elevators
F & H, renovates E and | and
builds new steel storage tanks at
Duluth.

1962 asca Elevator is closed at
Superior,

1970 Cargill purchases the Occident
Terminal Elevator (Elevator C)
and the Peavey Duluth Terminal
Elevator (Elevator O from
Peavey.

1973 Elevator E is demolished at
Duluth.

1977 Cargill completes construction of
its new terminal elevator system
at Duluth.

1979 Cargill expands its Duluth
Elevator B with addition of
concrate silos.

1980 Cargill closes Elevators C and D.
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